MEMORANDUM

To:  Becky McKnight Date: 04/28/16
Supervisor Annual Report
State of Florida
Via Fax: (850} 245-6017
Pages: Two (2)

From: David Varona, Subject: STATEMENT OF FACT
Owner POWER PARTY TENTS, LLC
{305) 883-1218 — Ofc Document # 112000135475
(786) 268-1410 — Fax
info@powerpartyevents.com IGeSS 1966 T

WWww . powerpartyevenis,com

Good Afternoon Ms. McKnight.

T hope you’re doing well this morning and that you’re having a good week.

Not sure if vou remember our conversation in regards to an incorrect annual report having been
filed on my company. You gave us information about how to correct it online by filing an

amended report which, we have already done.

You also recommended that we scnd you a ‘Statement” that you would scan and post on our file
as an added document with those details.

Attached please find that ‘Statement’.
Please be sure 1o let me know if you have any questions or if you need anything further.

Thank vou very much for your time and attention.



“STATEMENT”

Re: Power Party Tents, LLC
Document # L12000135475

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to confirm that, i, David A Varona, whose principal address is, 6619
South Dixie Highway, # 190, Miami, FL 33143, am the sole owner/officer/agent of
the above referenced LLC.

The following two (2) documents listed were filed either erroneously or
fraudulently without my knowledge and consent and should not be considered
valid.

e Amended Annual Report —- Sep 21, 2015
e Annual Report — Jan 27", 2016

Should any other information be needed, please feel free to contact me at
(305) 505-5369 or {305) 883-1218.

Sincer

I

David A Varona
Owner/President
Power Party Tents, LLC



